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State of Florida

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

DATE: January 30, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office|of Commission Clerk

L
FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel: RAS Sectionj{d{

RE: Docket No. 150259-GU Initiation of show cause proceedings against Peoples Gas
System for apparent violations of Sections 368.01 - 05, F.S., and Chapter 25-12, F.A.C.

On January 12, 2017, Peoples Gas System notified the Commission that it had completed the
terms of Order No. PSC-16-0205-AS-GU, issued in the above-referenced docket, and requested the
docket be closed. (Document No. 00401-17)

Commission staff has verified that PGS has completed the required actions red by the
Commission by Order No. PSC-16-0205-AS-GU, and confirms the docket may be closed.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.
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cc: Braulio Baez, Executive Director
Mark Futrell, Deputy Executive Director — Technical
Keith Hetrick, General Counsel
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